RE: Gustavo out

Sara Doemeny (Consultant) <c_sarad@qualcomm.com>
Tue 2/22/2022 3:57 PM

To: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>; Debbie McKee
<Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>; Sean.Goodin@compass-usa.com <Sean.Goodin@compass-usa.com>;
Sara.Doemeny@compass-usa.com <Sara.Doemeny@compass-usa.com>; HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>

VALIDATE: 1) sender email suffix logical?; 2) language spelling/context appropriate? consider clicking if; immediately
following a meeting/discussion. Research further if; 1) sent out of the blue even from a trusted person; 2) suspicious link
content. SUSPICIOUS: create new message to sender, do not reply, and seek validation if suspicious. Trusted sender? add
them to our trusted list, https://tsc.fyi/TrustedSender

Hello,

| know this is last minute, is there anyone who can replace Gustavo for the next two days? We are happy to pay
more for a person who can work clean and has the skills to handle a station.

Thanks,

sara doemeny | eurest | director of catering | c. 858.752.2928 | 0. 858.845.0038

connect with people. inspire through food. create solutions. live the promise.

From: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Sara Doemeny (Consultant) <c_sarad@qualcomm.com>; Debbie McKee
<Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>; Sean.Goodin@compass-usa.com; Sara.Doemeny@compass-
usa.com; HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Gustavo out

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Qualcomm. Please be wary of any links or attachments,
and do not enable macros.

Hello Sara,
| apologies for not sending this.

Thank you,

Susana Jaramillo
Operation Specialist, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies

2900 Monarch Lake Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

M: 337.244.9844



E: susana.jaramillo@theservicecompanies.com

From: Sara Doemeny (Consultant) <c_sarad@qualcomm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:20 PM

To: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>; Debbie McKee
<Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>; Sean.Goodin@compass-usa.com <Sean.Goodin@compass-
usa.com>; Sara.Doemeny@compass-usa.com <Sara.Doemeny@compass-usa.com>; HS San Diego
<hssd@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: RE: Gustavo out

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

Can you send me a time sheet for Gustavo?

sara doemeny | eurest | director of catering | c. 858.752.2928 | 0. 858.845.0038

connect with people. inspire through food. create solutions. live the promise.

From: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:32 AM

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

Good morning Sara,

As of now | have Gustavo set up for next week. He ensured his car would be fixed today. | will reach out
to Gustavo to verify he will be available next week, if he is not, | will find a replacement. Unfortunately
Martin Vasquez is not available next week.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:15 AM

To: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO @theservicecompanies.com>; Debbie McKee
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

Thank you, will this be the cook that comes next week? We are ok with the that pay rate, if needed.

sara doemeny | eurest | director of catering | c. 858.752.2928 | 0. 858.845.0038

connect with people. inspire through food. create solutions. live the promise.

From: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:05 PM

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

We were able to secure a cook for tomorrow at $18hr and charge rate of $28.80. Attached is the time
slip.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 3:38 PM

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

Yes, go right ahead. Please just let me know what the adjusted rate would be if you are able to schedule someone.

sara doemeny | eurest | director of catering | c. 858.752.2928 | 0. 858.845.0038

connect with people. inspire through food. create solutions. live the promise.

From: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 2:38 PM

To: Sara Doemeny (Consultant) <c_sarad@gqualcomm.com>; Debbie McKee
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

Gustavo just called off due to his car being in the shop. | have tryed to staff thie shift for tomorrow and it
has not been posssible. Would you be ok if | offer $18 to try to fill shift for tomorrow?




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

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 1:38 PM

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
My apologies for the call off today | reached out to Gustavo, and he is working on getting his
transportation for tomorrow. He will be calling me in 30 min to update me, In the meantime | will work

on finding a backup for tomorrow. | will keep you posted.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 1:29 PM

To: Debbie McKee <Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>; Sean.Goodin@compass-usa.com
<Sean.Goodin@compass-usa.com>; Sara.Doemeny@compass-usa.com <Sara.Doemeny@compass-usa.com>; HS
San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>

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

| just wanted to follow up on the grill cook for tomorrow and next week. Will he be able to make it and if not do
you have another person to send?

Thanks,

sara doemeny | eurest | director of catering | c. 858.752.2928 | 0. 858.845.0038

connect with people. inspire through food. create solutions. live the promise.

From: Debbie McKee <Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:25 AM

To: Sara Doemeny (Consultant) <c_sarad@qualcomm.com>; Sean.Goodin@compass-usa.com;
Sara.Doemeny@compass-usa.com; HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Gustavo out

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Qualcomm. Please be wary of any links or attachments,
and do not enable macros.

Good morning

Gustavo called off this morning due to transportation issues. We will work on getting tomorrow's shift
reconfirmed in the event he is unable to be there

Apologies for the late notice and inconvenience.

Thank you.
Get Outlook for iOS



